
From: Bob Finkelstein
9/3/2010 12:06:02 PM
Yura, Jane (/Q=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPlENTS/CN=JKY 1 );|Redacted 
Redacte (Law) (/Q=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn= Redact )
James Weil (jweil@aglet.org); ljt@cpuc.ca.gov Tudisco (ljt@cpuc.ca.gov)

Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: RE: A.09-12-020 PG&E GRC

Patrick — In light of Laura's statement that DRA would have no objection to the revenue 
requirement negotiations continuing in DRA's absence, TURN is also willing to negotiate 
revenue requirement issues with PG&E while waiting for DRA to return.
Bob Finkelstein 
TURN

** **CONFIDENTIAL

On Sep 3, 2010, at 11:57 AM, James Weil wrote:

Patrick,

Aglet is willing to negotiate revenue requirement issues with PG&E while waiting 
for DRA to return (Mark Pocta around 9/15, Clayton Tang 9/21).

James Weil, for Aglet
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